# Energy and Data Innovation Hub (EDIH) Terms and Conditions





Version	Date	Editor(s)	Description
1.0	26 Aug 2025	ABI, RNE	Initial creation of document
2.0	28 Aug 2025	RNE	Revision
3.0	03 Sept 2025	RNE	Final version for EDHD 2025





# **Contents**

1	Introduction	4
	1.1 Events and Programs	4
	1.2 Partners and Participants	4
	1.3 Compliance	4
	1.4 Applicability	4
	1.6 Challenge Submission	5
2	Privacy Policy	6
	2.1 EDIH Privacy Policy	6
	2.2 Hosting of Events and Programs in solely Switzerland	6
	2.3 Photographic, Video and Audio Recordings	6
	2.4 Sharing of Submission Data with Evaluation Partners	7
	2.5 Sharing of Data with Event Partners	7
3	Tickets, Payments and Refunds	8
	3.1 Ticket Ordering Process and Platform	8
	3.2 Exclusion of Responsibilities in Ticket Ordering Process	8
	3.3 Rejection of Registrations	8
	3.5 Accommodation, Travel and Other Expenses	8
4	Liability	9
	4.1 Compliance of Partners and Participants	9
	4.2 Refusal of Admission and Option of Removing	9
	4.3 Forwarding of Claims	9
	4.4 Right to Enter and Penalty	9
	4.5 Responsibility of Partners and Participants	.10
	4.6 General Exclusion of Liability	.10
	4.7 Event and Program Delivery and Interruptions	.10
	4.8 Availability of Website and Other EDIH Digital Services or Platforms	. 10
	4.9 Misuse of IT Services and Platforms	.11
	4.10 Prohibition of Usage of Material for Commercial Purpose	.11
5	Intellectual Property and Non-Disclosure	.12
	5.1 Creation and Transfer of Intellectual Property	.12
	5.2 Non-Disclosure Agreements	.12
	5.3 Extension of Collaboration	.12





6.	Teams and Collaboration	13
	6.1 User Accounts of Participants	13
7.	Open Data and Open Innovation Policy	13
	7.1 Open-Sourcing of Challenges, Projects, and Results	13
	7.2 Optional Publication Waiver	13
	7.3 Required Documentation	13
	7.4 Exclusivity of Information	14
	7.5 Courtesy	14
	7.6 Open Data Provisions	14
	7.7 RenkuLabs as Third-Party Beneficiary	15
8.	Code of Conduct	16
	8.1 Purpose	16
	8.2 Code of Conduct	16
9.	Miscellaneous	17
	9.1 Severability Clause	17
	9.2 Jurisdiction and Applicable Law	17
	9.3 Modifications	17
11	) Contact	17





## 1. Introduction

#### 1.1 Events and Programs

Throughout these Terms and Conditions, the terms "Event(s)" and "Program(s)" refer to all Energy Data Innovation Hub (EDIH) activities including, but not limited to, conferences, competitions, incubator and accelerator programs, side-Events, hackathons and any co-hosted or associated initiatives.

#### 1.2 Partners and Participants

For the purposes of these Terms and Conditions, the terms "Partner(s)" and "Participant(s)" refer to external legal entities, such as companies, organizations, sponsors, challenge owners, evaluation collaborators, natural persons or supporters, who engage with EDIH in the context of Programs or Events.

Partners may be involved in the provision of challenges or mentoring during Events, the review and evaluation of submissions, financial or strategic support, or post-Event collaboration. Any data shared with Partners is limited to what is necessary for these purposes and subject to data protection obligations.

#### 1.3 Compliance

By accessing a website operated by EDIH (including but not limited to energydatahackdays.ch) and/or by participating in the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event and/or Program organised, coorganized or hosted by EDIH, all Partners and Participants declare that they have understood and accept these Terms and Conditions. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, every contractual party (including Partners and Participants and any purchaser of a ticket or otherwise registered person for an Event or Program organized by EDIH) is agreeing to comply with and be bound by these Terms and Conditions.

## 1.4 Applicability

Furthermore, these Terms and Conditions govern the relationship between EDIH and: (i) natural persons, legal entities, and public entities or corporations who reserve, order, or receive tickets for EDIH Events and/or Programs; (ii) natural persons, legal entities, and public entities or corporations that entered into a partnership or any other type of agreement with EDIH; (iii) any visitors who view, read or use products, pages or other services provided or offered by EDIH.

These Terms and Conditions shall apply to the entire range of offers available at <a href="https://www.energydatahackdays.ch">www.energydatahackdays.ch</a>, <a href="https://www.edih.ch">www.edih.ch</a>, any other digital service or platform offered through or by EDIH, as well as contracts signed or agreed with EDIH.





These Terms and Conditions shall also apply to any bookings by telephone, email or in-person bookings. Before concluding any order or booking, Partners and/or Participants confirm that they took notice of these Terms and Conditions and agree to them by purchase of the ticket or by oral, written, or digital confirmation.

EDIH reserves the right to discontinue, amend, or remove its website as well as any other digital services or platforms provided by or through EDIH in whole or in part at its own discretion and without advance notice.

## 1.6 Challenge Submission

By submitting a challenge as a Partner to EDIH Events and Programs, including but not limited to Events such as the Energy Data Hackdays, all Partners agree that all information provided in relation to the challenge may be stored, processed, and internally shared within EDIH for the purpose of evaluating and coordinating your submission.

Details regarding the sharing of submission or challenge data with external evaluation partners are set out in section 2.4.





# 2. Privacy Policy

## 2.1 EDIH Privacy Policy

EDIH cares about data privacy and security. Please review the EDIH <u>Privacy Policy</u>, in which EDIH describes the collection, processing, and use of personal information of Partners and Participants. Participants and Partners agree to be bound by EDIH's Privacy Policy, which forms an integral part of these Terms and Conditions.

## 2.2 Hosting of Events and Programs in solely Switzerland

Please be advised that all EDIH Events and Programs are hosted in Switzerland. If Partners and Participants access the EDIH website <a href="www.energydatahackdays.ch">www.energydatahackdays.ch</a>, <a href="www.edih.ch">www.edih.ch</a>, or any other digital service or platform offered by EDIH from any other region of the world with laws or other requirements governing personal data collection, use, or disclosure that differ from applicable laws in Switzerland, then through continued use of the site, Partners and Participants are transferring their data to Switzerland, and expressly consent to have that data transferred and processed in Switzerland.

## 2.3 Photographic, Video and Audio Recordings

During all EDIH Events and Programs, photography, video and audio recordings may be carried out by EDIH or by authorized third parties on its behalf. These recordings may include visual or audio depictions of Partners and/or Participants and may be used by EDIH, its authorized service providers, and official Event Partners for purposes including, but not limited to: documenting the Event, public relations, marketing and advertising (including paid and organic campaigns), communication with sponsors and future partners, educational and editorial uses, and other promotional activities.

The recordings may be edited (e.g., cropped, cut, colour-corrected, enhanced, overlaid with text or graphics, or turned into short clips) and used across a variety of media and formats, including but not limited to websites, social media platforms, newsletters, press releases printed materials (e.g., flyers, posters), advertisements, and presentations. The use is intended for both national and international audiences and may be ongoing for an unlimited period.

Recordings may be shared with Event Participants, EDIH's affiliated organizations and Events, Partners and sponsors in connection with the respective Event, contracted service providers such as agencies, printers and hosting providers and with media representatives for coverage related to the Event or EDIH.

By attending and participating in the Events, Participants as well as Partners and their representatives grant EDIH the irrevocable, royalty-free, worldwide right to use their likeness, image, voice, and statements captured in such recordings for the aforementioned purposes, without any obligation of compensation.

To comply with applicable data protection laws, EDIH will ensure that Participants and Partners are informed in advance about the creation of such recordings, for example through Event communications and/or by placing visible signage at the entrance and/or within the Event premises indicating that photography and filming are taking place.





Partners or Participants who do not wish to appear in such recordings may notify EDIH in writing prior to the Event by contacting <a href="mailto:info@edih.ch">info@edih.ch</a>. While EDIH will make reasonable efforts to accommodate such requests, it cannot guarantee that individuals will not appear in incidental or crowd shots.

EDIH shall process any personal data contained in such recordings in accordance with the Swiss Federal Act on Data Protection (FDAP) and its applicable implementing ordinances, as well as EDIH's Privacy Policy.

#### 2.4 Sharing of Submission Data with Evaluation Partners

As part of the evaluation process for programs such as but not limited to the Energy Data Hackdays, EDIH may share submission data of Participants and/or Partners (including submitted documents and personal details) with selected external parties who are directly involved in assessing event outcomes. These external parties may include corporate sponsors, supporting organizations, jury members, or program advisors.

These external parties are required to handle the data of Participants and Partners confidentially and only for the purpose of evaluating Event or Program submissions. No data will be used for marketing purposes or disclosed to third parties not involved in the selection process.

#### 2.5 Sharing of Data with Event Partners

In the context of all EDIH Events and Programs, personal and team data provided by Participants during registration and during the actual Event or Program may be shared with the respective Partners. This includes information necessary to facilitate the collaboration during the Event and, where applicable, to negotiate intellectual property rights or follow-up initiatives.

Partners are required to treat Participant data in accordance with applicable data protection laws and are granted access solely for the purposes of project collaboration, intellectual property negotiations, and post-Event follow-up as described above. EDIH takes reasonable measures to ensure that these obligations are upheld.

Please note that Participants and Partners may withdraw their consent to data processing at any time by contacting <u>info@edih.ch</u>. EDIH will make reasonable efforts to comply with such requests. However, it may not be possible to remove Participant or Partner personal data from already published materials (e.g., Event recaps, printed materials, or social media content).





# 3. Tickets, Payments and Refunds

#### 3.1 Ticket Ordering Process and Platform

Any ticket purchases, payments, and refund processes are managed through the EDIH Event platform. Any applicable terms and conditions, refund policies, and payment conditions are published on the EDIH Event platform and are binding for all Partners and Participants.

#### 3.2 Exclusion of Responsibilities in Ticket Ordering Process

Participants and Partners acknowledge and agree that they are solely responsible for the way they order and receive the ticket. This responsibility includes providing accurate information during the purchase process, safeguarding the ticket from loss or damage once received or collected, and complying with Event- or Program-specific rules and regulations. EDIH is not responsible for any issues or delays related to ticket delivery. Refunds and exchanges are subject to these Terms and Conditions and any additional terms specified on the EDIH ticketing platform.

#### 3.3 Rejection of Registrations

EDIH reserves the right to reject or decline registrations or participation requests at its sole discretion, without the obligation to state a reason. No legal claim to participation arises through the submission of an application.

## 3.5 Accommodation, Travel and Other Expenses

EDIH shall not be liable for, nor reimburse, any travel or incidental expenses incurred by Participants or Partners in connection with the event, including but not limited to transportation, transfers, insurance, or personal expenses.

Except where expressly stated otherwise in the Participant's or Partner's registration or Event or Program package, EDIH shall only cover hotel and accommodation costs in hotels expressly designated or referred to by EDIH and only for the duration defined by EDIH, within the specific time frame defined and communicated by EDIH. Any accommodation beyond the defined time frame shall be at the sole expense of the Participant or Partner. If the designated hotels are fully booked, EDIH may, at its discretion, cover accommodation costs at alternative hotels up to a maximum of CHF 125 per Participant or Partner representative. Any additional costs beyond this amount shall be borne solely by the Participant or Partner.

It is the sole responsibility of each Participant and Partner to directly contact the designated hotel by phone or email (not through a booking platform) and complete the booking of a room prior to the deadlines communicated by EDIH. In the event of a no-show, the Participant or Partner shall be charged a fee equal to seventy-five percent (75%) of the original booking price.

EDIH will provide Participants and Partners on-site catering during its Events and Programs at no additional cost. Any expenses incurred by Participants or Partners for food, beverages, or catering purchased separately outside an EDIH Event or Program on-site catering offering shall not be reimbursed by EDIH.





# 4. Liability

## 4.1 Compliance of Partners and Participants

All Partners and their representatives and all Participants must comply with these Terms and Conditions as Event Guideline, applicable House Rules of Event and Program locations, and any further regulations communicated prior to or during an Event or Program.

For the avoidance of doubt, "Event Guidelines" in the context of these Terms and Conditions mean all rules of conduct, participation requirements, and safety regulations applicable to the respective Event or Program, as communicated by EDIH in writing (including via email, ticketing platform, official Event or Program website, or any other digital service or platform provided by or through EDIH).

"House Rules" means any venue-specific regulations applicable at the Event location, as communicated by the venue operator or by EDIH on their behalf. EDIH reserves the right to exclude Partners or Participants who breach these rules or behave in an inappropriate manner.

#### 4.2 Refusal of Admission and Option of Removing

EDIH reserves the right to refuse admission of Participants or Partners to, or remove Participants or Partners from any Event, Program, or digital infrastructure or platform provided by or through EDIH for any behaviour, which it deems unacceptable or a breach of these Terms and Conditions. EDIH also reserves the right to report any illegal actions or behaviour to the competent authorities.

## 4.3 Forwarding of Claims

If a liability claim is brought against EDIH on the grounds of breach by a Participant or Partner representative of any of the provisions in these Terms and Conditions, EDIH is entitled to bring third-party proceedings against the Participant or Partner representative as individual which actions led to the claim in the first place.

## 4.4 Right to Enter and Penalty

In case of violation of these Terms and Conditions by Participants or Partner representatives, EDIH reserves the right to revoke the right to enter the respective Event or Program.

Furthermore, in case of a violation against these Terms and Conditions, and if the right of cancellation has been exercised, the Participant or Partner representative shall incur a contractual penalty in the amount of the ticket price or partnership fee along with any additional administrative fees.





#### 4.5 Responsibility of Partners and Participants

Participants and Partner representatives assume sole responsibility for the visit of EDIH Events and/or Programs. EDIH cannot be held liable for indirect and/or consequential loss suffered by Participants and/or Partner representatives, including but not limited to loss of earnings, loss of chance, loss of profits, loss of clients, loss of data, any financial or commercial loss, any commercial disadvantage, or any non-material damage.

#### 4.6 General Exclusion of Liability

EDIH cannot be held liable if failure or partial failure to fulfil its obligations under these Terms and Conditions is attributable (i) to the Participant or the Partner representative, or (ii) to the unforeseeable and unavoidable act of a third party unconnected with the provision of the services specified in these Terms and Conditions as well as in further agreements between the Participant and EDIH or Partner representative and EDIH or (iii) to a force majeure Event.

## 4.7 Event and Program Delivery and Interruptions

EDIH is unable to promise the Participant or Partner representative that the Event will fully meet the expectations of Partner representatives and/or Participants or that no errors will occur while using the website or any other digital services or platforms offered by EDIH or while participating in Events and/or Programs. Failures in the provision or an interruption of an Event or Program shall not result in a claim for reimbursement of the ticket price or any other claim of the Participant or the Partner representative.

# 4.8 Availability of Website and Other EDIH Digital Services or Platforms

EDIH strives for a website availability of 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, subject to closure for maintenance or repair or in the case of force majeure or any incident that is beyond the control of EDIH.

Upon request, EDIH offers Partners and its representatives as well as Participants access to RenkuLabs as a sandbox environment for rapid prototyping of digital solutions. EDIH strives for an availability of the RenkuLabs platform of 99.9%, subject to closure for maintenance or repair or in the case of force majeure or any incident that is beyond the control of EDIH.

EDIH cannot be held liable for any loss or harm suffered by Participants, Partners and its representatives, or by any third party as the result of failure to (i) access the EDIH website, (ii) the internet, (iii) any other digital service or platform, including but not limited to the RenkuLabs sandbox environment, provided by or through EDIH, or (iv) communication media in general.

Furthermore, EDIH shall not be held liable for any damage to Partners, Partner representatives, or Participants, including but not limited to data losses, cyber-attacks, computer viruses or downtimes caused by using the internet, the EDIH website, or any other digital service or platform provided by EDIH, including but not limited to the RenkuLabs sandbox environment.





#### 4.9 Misuse of IT Services and Platforms

Partners and their representatives as well as Participants are solely responsible and liable for their acts and omissions in connection with their access to and use of the IT services, platforms, and tools made available for a challenge or a project during the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event or Programs organised, co-organized or hosted by EDIH. This includes any misuse, unauthorized use, or violation of applicable laws or third-party rights.

EDIH disclaims all liability arising from such acts or use. Any claims, demands, or liabilities asserted against EDIH in connection with a Partner's or Participant's acts or use shall be promptly redirected to the responsible Partner or Participant, who shall bear full responsibility for their resolution. EDIH shall not be held liable for any unauthorized or illegal use of the website or any other digital services or platform provided by or through EDIH by Partners or Participants or by any other third party.

## 4.10 Prohibition of Usage of Material for Commercial Purpose

No part of EDIH Events or Programs, the EDIH website, EDIH Event platform, or any other digital service or platform provided through or by EDIH may be used by Partners, Partner representatives, Participants or any other third party for any commercial purposes, unless with the prior written consent of EDIH.





# 5. Intellectual Property and Non-Disclosure

## 5.1 Creation and Transfer of Intellectual Property

All intellectual property, including but not limited to data, materials, or information, provided by a Partner for the purposes of a challenge or a project ("Background IP") shall remain the sole and exclusive property of that Partner. No rights, title, or interest in the Partner Data are transferred to EDIH or to any Participants by virtue of their use in the challenge or project. EDIH and Participants shall only have a limited right to access and use the Partner's Background IP strictly for participation in, and administration of, the challenge or project, and for no other purpose.

All intellectual property, inventions, developments, works, materials, or results generated by Participants during the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event or Program organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH shall automatically, upon creation, vest in and be assigned to the Partner associated with the challenge or project in which the IP was generated and the Participant is or was involved ("Foreground IP"). EDIH does not claim any ownership of such IP and acts solely as a neutral facilitator of the Event. Furthermore, Participants acknowledge and agree that they shall not be entitled to claim, request, or receive any financial compensation, reimbursement, or refund in connection with such IP, whether for its transfer, use, commercialization, or exploitation by the Partner. Participants agree to take all necessary actions and make any declarations required to ensure the full transfer of rights.

By registering for Energy Data Hackdays and all other Events and/or Programs organised, coorganized or hosted by EDIH, each Participant explicitly agrees to these IP terms as a condition for participation.

## **5.2 Non-Disclosure Agreements**

Partners may, at their sole discretion, require Participants to enter into a non-disclosure agreement ("NDA") prior to commencing work on a challenge or a project during the Energy Data Hackdays or other Events and/or Programs organised, co-organized or hosted by EDIH.

The negotiation, execution, and enforcement of any such NDA shall be the sole responsibility of the respective Partner. EDIH shall not be a party to, nor assume any liability in connection with, any NDA entered between a Participant and a Partner.

#### 5.3 Extension of Collaboration

Following the conclusion of a challenge or project at the end of the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event or Program organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH, Partners and Participants are free to explore and engage in further collaboration at their own discretion. Any such collaboration shall take place outside the scope of these Terms and Conditions, and the terms, conditions, and responsibilities governing that extended collaboration must be separately negotiated and agreed between the relevant parties. EDIH shall have no responsibility or liability for such post-event arrangements.





## 6. Teams and Collaboration

#### **6.1 User Accounts of Participants**

Multiple accounts per Participant of the Energy Data Hackdays and any other Event or Program organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH are not permitted, and neither is collaboration or membership across multiple teams.

# 7. Open Data and Open Innovation Policy

#### 7.1 Open-Sourcing of Challenges, Projects, and Results

As a non-profit organization, EDIH promotes openness, transparency, and knowledge-sharing. Accordingly, information regarding the challenges and projects, their progress, and the results achieved during the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event or Program organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH may be published and openly communicated by EDIH (including, but not limited to, success stories, case studies, and promotional material).

Partners and Participants are therefore required to submit results (including but not limited to pitch, prototype code co-developed by the Participants, and images, however not the entire extent of the solution stack) produced under a recognized <u>open source license</u> (opensource.org), preferably Apache License 2.0.

## 7.2 Optional Publication Waiver

Partners are responsible for notifying EDIH in writing, prior to the commencement of the Event or Program, if a challenge or program or its results shall not be disclosed under these principles of open innovation. In the absence of such notification, EDIH reserves the right to openly share and publish information about the challenges and projects and their outcomes.

## 7.3 Required Documentation

All code produced during the Energy Data Hackdays or other Events and Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH and submitted for review shall be shared on EDIH's GitLab repository under the link <a href="https://gitlab.com/edhd/">https://gitlab.com/edhd/</a>.

EDIH expects full documentation including:

- Description of all data used (not the data itself)
- Output data description (not the data itself) and where they are stored
- Explanation of features used
- A requirements file with all packages and versions used
- Environment code to be run





## 7.4 Exclusivity of Information

No Partner or Participant shall exercise, assert, or claim any rights of exclusivity with respect to information, data, know-how, or materials that they bring into the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event or Program organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH, even if they would otherwise be entitled to exercise such rights under applicable law.

Each Partner is solely responsible for ensuring that only information, data, or materials that can be shared openly are used in connection with its challenge or project. If a Partner wishes to involve information that is confidential or subject to restrictions, it shall be the sole responsibility of that Partner to (i) ensure that Participants working on its challenge or project enter into an appropriate non-disclosure agreement ("NDA") and (ii) notify EDIH. EDIH shall not be liable for any failure by a Partner to comply with these obligations.

#### 7.5 Courtesy

EDIH strives to uphold common open innovation standards and encourages an inclusive approach to attribution, reflecting the collaborative spirit of the Energy Data Hackdays and all other Events and Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH.

Participants and Partners shall give appropriate credit to all individuals and entities who have contributed to a challenge or project. Credits should be requested where possible; however, unless otherwise agreed, it shall be assumed by default that all Participants and Partners who have in any way contributed to the development, outcome, or success of a project will be acknowledged in a fair and transparent manner.

## 7.6 Open Data Provisions

Data used in challenges and projects during the Energy Data Hackdays or other Events and Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH will either be open-access data or the sole property of the Partner that owns the respective challenge or project. This is determined on a perchallenge basis.

If the data is open, everyone is allowed to access, use and share the data for any commercial, non-commercial, research or education purposes, under a CC-BY SA 4.0 license.

If the data is the sole property of the Partner that owns the challenge or project, the data may not be transmitted, duplicated, published, redistributed or otherwise provided or made available to any party not participating as a Participant in the respective challenge or project. This includes uploading the data to any public site such as Kaggle or GitHub. It is the sole responsibility of the Partner owning the challenge or project to negotiate, execute, and enforce a corresponding NDA with the Participants. EDIH shall not be a party to, nor assume any liability in connection with, any NDA entered between a Participant and a Partner.





Partners submitting a challenge or project to the Energy Data Hackdays or other Events and Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH acknowledge and agree that they are solely responsible for ensuring that no confidential, sensitive, personal, or otherwise critical data is uploaded, shared, or stored in any of the digital infrastructures provided by or through EDIH, including but not limited to EDIH website, EDIH Event platform, RenkuLabs sandbox environment or any other digital service or platform provided by or through EDIH. EDIH shall not be liable for any unauthorized disclosure, loss, or misuse of data resulting from a Partner's failure to comply with this obligation.

#### 7.7 RenkuLabs as Third-Party Beneficiary

Partners and Participants using the RenkuLabs sandbox environment acknowledge and agree that the external platform provider RenkuLabs shall be deemed a third-party beneficiary of these Terms and Conditions with respect to any claims, damages, or liabilities arising out of or in connection with any illegal behaviour, misuse, or abuse of the IT infrastructure provided by RenkuLabs for the Energy Data Hackdays or other Events and Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH. Accordingly, RenkuLabs shall be entitled to rely upon and enforce this provision as if it were a party hereto.





#### 8. Code of Conduct

## 8.1 Purpose

The Energy Data Hackdays and all other Events or Programs organized, co-organized or hosted by EDIH are a space for creativity, collaboration, and learning. This Code of Conduct is an integral part of the Terms and Conditions and sets the standards of behaviour expected from all Participants and Partners and its representatives, as well as mentors, judges, sponsors, and organisers to ensure a safe, inclusive, and respectful environment.

#### 8.2 Code of Conduct

By accessing a website operated by EDIH (including but not limited to energydatahackdays.ch) and/or by participating in the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event and/or Program organised, coorganized or hosted by EDIH, all Partners and Participants declare to adhere to this Code of Conduct.

Compliance with this Code of Conduct is a binding condition of participation in any Event and/or Program organised, co-organized or hosted by EDIH. EDIH may warn, remove, or disqualify Participants or Partners and their representatives who violate this Code of Conduct. Serious or repeated violations may result in permanent exclusion from future Events and Programs. EDIH reserves the right to take immediate measures, including exclusion and removal from Events or Programs, in case of any breach of the Code of Conduct and/or the following rules:

- **Respect** Treat everyone with respect and kindness. Value different ideas, skills, and perspectives. Communicate openly but courteously—disagreement is fine, disrespect is not.
- **Inclusivity and Diversity** Everyone is welcome regardless of age, gender identity, race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, ability, religion, or background. Harassment, discrimination, or exclusionary behaviour will not be tolerated.
- **Collaboration and Integrity** Build with fairness and honesty. Do not plagiarise—acknowledge others' work, whether code, design, or ideas. Respect intellectual property and only use resources you are permitted to. Teamwork is encouraged, but cheating, sabotage, or deliberately disrupting others' work is strictly prohibited.
- Professional Conduct Maintain a professional and supportive environment. Refrain from using offensive language, imagery, or symbols. Respect venue rules, equipment, and shared spaces.
- Safety and Well-being Take care of your health: rest, eat, and hydrate. Respect personal boundaries and privacy. If you feel unsafe, harassed, or witness inappropriate behaviour, report it immediately to EDIH.
- No Alcohol or Drugs The Events and Programs organised, co-organized or hosted by EDIH
  are drug-free spaces. Alcohol consumption is only permitted in designated areas (if at all).
  Behaviour influenced by substances that endanger or disrupt others will result in removal from
  the Event or Program.
- Reporting If you experience or witness a violation: Contact a staff member or EDIH as
  organizer immediately (look for badges or staff shirts). All reports will be handled confidentially
  and with respect.





## 9. Miscellaneous

#### 9.1 Severability Clause

Should any provision of these General Terms and Conditions or contents of an addendum to these Terms and Conditions be deemed invalid whole or in part, it shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these Terms and Conditions. Invalid provisions shall be replaced by valid provisions which come as close as possible to the intended economic and legal purpose of the invalid provisions. The same shall apply to any unintended omission.

#### 9.2 Jurisdiction and Applicable Law

These Terms and Conditions and all contractual relationships between Participants and EDIH and Partners and EDIH respectively shall be governed exclusively by Swiss law. The jurisdiction for all disputes arising from or in connection with these Terms and Conditions is Brugg-Windisch, Aargau, Switzerland.

#### 9.3 Modifications

EDIH may, at any time, and at sole discretion, modify these Terms and Conditions, including the Privacy Policy and the Code of Conduct, with or without notice to Participants and Partners. Any such modification will be effective immediately upon public posting.

The Participant's and Partner's continued use of the EDIH website, the EDIH Event platform or any other digital service or platform provided by or through EDIH (including but not limited to energydatahackdays.ch and the RenkuLabs sandbox environment) or continued participation in the Energy Data Hackdays or any other Event and/or Program organised, coorganized or hosted by EDIH, following any such modification constitutes an acceptance of these modified terms.

## 10. Contact

To resolve a complaint regarding these Terms and Conditions, the Privacy Policy, or the Code of Conduct, please contact us at:

#### **Verein Energy Data Innovation Hub (EDIH)**

c/o Hightech Zentrum Aargau AG Badenerstrasse 13 5200 Brugg Switzerland info@edih.ch